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TO:  Chief Administrative Officer 

FROM:  SGT. P SIRMAN 

DATE:  March 4, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Monthly Activity Report – February 2022 

 
Statistics for February 
 
 
2x RCMP Meeting 
1x Zoning Bylaw 
1x Animal Control  
6x Assist RCMP  
21x General Patrol North  
20x General Patrol Central  
32x General Patrol East  
5x Meetings Staff  
10x Traffic Files 
1x unsecure load   
38x Snowmobile Files 
2x trespassing files  

February - Highlights and notable incidents  

 A large influx of people continues to be coming to visit the Candle Lake area 

 Traffic in relation to snowmobiles and vehicles continues to be busy 

 Check stops were conducted around the Candle Lake area. Over 125 vehicles were checked 
for vehicle Safety and ensuring drivers had valid drivers’ license  

 Officer attended a Motor vehicle accident and assisted with the investigation 

 A Candle Lake officer attended weight and dimension training  

 Officers attended the Candle Lake vintage Snowmobile races   
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Priorities for Next Month 

 CSOs preparing for Community Safety Officer Program Management Review in March 

 CSO’s are following up with several properties and will be issuing Property Orders in the 
near future 

 CSO’s continue to patrol local snowmobile trails for compliance with the Snowmobile Act 
 
 

 


